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F-1-38 Circa 1795
Philip Sinstock House

Buckeystown

Private

The Philip Sinstock House, a fine vernacular Federal style
residence in the north section of Buckeystown was built by Philip
Sinstock, c. 1795 after he purchased the land upon which it sits
for fifty pounds from John Darnall.

In February 22, 1806, the property was advertised for rent in the
Fredericktown Herald as follows:

"I will rent the house and lot in Buckey's Town six miles
south of Fredericktown formerly the property of Philip
Sengstack, deceased. The house is large with four rooms
below and one above, a good kitchen and smokehouse, all
of brick, a good stable and excellent garden. It is a
fine stand for a blacksmith or any other mechanic.
Possession can be given immediately."
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CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X oRIGINAL SITE
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Philip Sinstock House is a two and one-half story gable roofed brick
residence laid in common bond which faces east from the west side of
Route 85 in Buckeystown.

The principal facade is five bays wide. The main entrance is a replaced
raised three panel door with colonnaded entrance, three side 1ights and
seven 1light transom with architrave hood molding.

Occupying the remaining bays on the first and second levels are 9/9
windows in pegged frames with many original panes flanked by louvered
shutters. Jack arches are located over each window.

An original two story brick addition extends to the southwest corner of
the building.

A one story brick addition four bays wide extends to the north side of
the building.

Replaced vertical panel doors occupy the second and third bays. Replaced
6/6 windows with jack arches and Touvered shutters occupy the remaining
bays. The addition is believed to have been used as a kitchen and
smokehouse. Original brick flooring is retained in the building.

Both buildings are covered by a replaced corrugated tin roof with
original stepped brick cornice.

The entire building is constructed on a Tow random stone foundation.
Two large corbeled brick chimneys rise from the north and south gable
ends of the building.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Philip Sinstock House, a fine vernacular Federal style residence in
the north section of Buckeystown was built by-Philip Sinstock, c. 1795
after he purchased the land upon which it sits for fifty pounds from
John Darnall.l

In 1803, Sinstock died and his estate which included "houses, land, and
store goods" was sold by Ignatius Davis and George Buckey, trustees, to
Jeremiah Tarlton,2 who subsequently sold it to George Buckey.

In February 22, 1806, the property was advertised for rent in the
Fredericktown Herald as follows:

"I will rent the house and lot in Buckey's Town six miles

- south of Fredericktown formerly the property of Philip
Sengstack, deceased. The house is large with four rooms
below and one above, a good kitchen and smokehouse, all of
brick, a good stable and excellent garden. It is a fine
stand for a blacksmith or any other mechanic. Possession
can be given immediately."3

Daniel Buckey later purchased the property.

According to Grove's, History of Carrollton Manor, "Miss Coventry taught
school in this house about 1858. This room was used as a store and
dwelling by the Buckeys. The last to keep store here was Blessing and
Day. They also sold liquor."4

The house has had many subsequent owners, but has changed very little
since it was built in the eighteenth century.

Irrederick County Land Records, Liber WR 12; Folio 337.
21bid., Liber WR 27; Folio 205.

3Fredericktown Herald, February 22, 1806.

4Grove, p. 258.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

TIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES
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STATE COUNTY
[81FORM PREPARED BY
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Cherilyn Widell, Sites Analyst

ORGANIZATION

DATE

Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 8/23/79
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
12 Fast Church St.. Winchester Hall 694-1063
CiITY OR TOWN STATE

Frederick Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401

(301) 267-1438
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